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Ian Heres

from: Ian Herps

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 11:25 AM

To: Rami Zahra

Cc: James Carroll (Y
Subject: Prisoner queries [DLM=For-Cfficial-Use-Only) G\

For-Official-Use-Only |

Hi, Rami
Please refer below.
lan AR

lan Herps | Enrolment Officer (
NSW State Office | NSW State Office (
Australian Electoral Commission
T:(02) 93756308 | F: (02) 6215 9912

AEC Make sureyou re enrolled to vote.
I Ll Visit www.ael gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

()

From: Help.RollIManagement@aec.gov. a<u {mallto Help.RollManagement@aec.gov.au)
Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2016 11:01 A

To: lan Herps <lan.Herps@aec.gov.au>

Subject: infraEnterprise Call : 263726 : DB : AEC

Email From infraEnterprIse

Database AEC
Owner McGrath, Clare /

Call No 263726 (

Customer lan Herps

Telephone (02) 8375 6308

Organization NSW State Office

Forwarded At 17/05/2016 10:58 AM

Priority Sev 3 (Normal)

Config item UNKNOWN

Service GEM/POLICY

Type GEM/POLICY/Interpretation
k A"

Degcr(lptlon

Prisoner queries

K {

' The Parramatta Office has received 2 applications for enrolment as a prisoner. Both are currently enrolled (one with a
TA notation and one with the JF/JS notations). Both have provided the prison address as the place they wish to be
enrolled.



%

Asp GEM they are not eligible for prisoner enrolment as they are currently enrolled. We can add the prison's
detail as their postal address but do we also have to reject the application?

Also, one has requested option 1 at question 7. Does this mean he is simply asking for a postal vote without
becoming a GPV?

Regards

lan
One wishes to be a GP

Comments ]

Prisoner enrolment queries J

Hi lan as discussed, the enrolment forms can be used to update the elector's postal address to the prison
address. Q1 is option A and QS is their current enrolled address.

Check that the TA was added due to prisoner pracessing and for no other reason, update if required.

In regard to selecting option 1 for a postal vote application, include this {PVA application) with the
acknowledgement letter that is sent to the elector.

*or your further information,regardless of the prisoner's length of sentence, if a PVA is received, ballot
papers will be sent and the determination to accept or reject will be made at Dec scrutiny.

While prisoners with a JF notation are excluded from certifi ed lists, there has been no change to stop an
elector with a JF notation from applying for a postal voté, if we were to do this it would be considered as if we
were conducting preliminary scrutiny and that is not allowed on PVAs.

regards
Donna





